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From: "Paul Shklanko" <Paul.Shklanko@dpactech.com> @
To: "Kyle Fujimoto (E-mail)" <kyle @celectronics.com>

Date: 02/06/2004 10:33 AM

Subject: FW: Antenna Specifications

H Kyl e,
Here is the information fromthe antenna manuf acturer
Thanks for the hel p!

Regar ds,
Paul

----- Oigi nal Message-----

From Paul True [mailto:paultr@inxtechnol ogi es. conj
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2003 6: 02 PM

To: Paul Shkl anko

Subj ect: RE: Antenna Specifications

| mportance: High

Since nost of the specifications are conmon to any nonopol e design and widely
referenced in text we publish such info only for uncharacterized antenna styl es.

For exanple dBd (gain reparative to a dipole) is considered to be 2.2 dB above dBi

So to your specific questions

- Gin (dBi)
2.2-2.7 approx.

- Efficiency
Layout and pl ane dependent

- VSR
better than 1:1.9

- Pol ari zation (Linear, etc.)
LI NEAR

- Technol ogy (IMD, MLA, etc.)
??? Overnol ded nonopol e or dipole

This is a real basic antenna. Don't overconplicate unless you are |ooking at a very
unconventional design or a requirenment specialized to your product.

Hope this hel ps,

Suppor t
Li nx Technol ogi es
575 SE Ashl ey Pl ace
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Page 2 of 2

Grants Pass, OR 97526 USA
i nfo@ i nxt echnol ogi es. com
www. | i nxt echnol ogi es. com
541-471- 6256

Fax: 541-471-6251

TR N VR TR I S BN A< | WorldClient

http://www.celectronics.com:3000/WorldClient.dll?Session=FKRPHZV &View=Message... 2/11/2004



